



1st



Albert Klinaku

Networking Engineer at Cabinet Office
Cabinet Office • London Metropolitan University
Grays, Essex, United Kingdom • 103

A personable and confident individual, with experience of team leading in a fast paced and agile IT environment. A highly analytical, creative team player, with an innovative approach to process improvement to build top-performing communication to customers and team members. 5 years in management, specialising in IT support as well 2 years' experience as a network engineer. Easily adaptable to different working environments as showcased in employment history. Possess the ability to anticipate managerial needs, follow through on all details and tactfully handle sensitive situations. [See less](#)

Experience



Network Engineer

Cabinet Office
Jan 2016 – Present • 1 yr 6 mos
Westminster, London



Cisco Network Engineer Trainee

Synergy Networxx Ltd
Apr 2015 – Dec 2015 • 9 mos
Greenwich / London



Operations Manager

Inditex
Mar 2015 – Sep 2015 • 7 mos
west thurrock

Retail Manager

INDITEX

Inditex

Mar 2011 – Mar 2015 • 4 yrs 1 mo

Kent, Bluewater

Head Cashier

INDITEX

Inditex

Dec 2008 – Mar 2011 • 2 yrs 4 mos

West Thurrock



Merchandiser/Deputy manager

JJB Sports

Sep 2003 – Dec 2007 • 4 yrs 4 mos

Education



London Metropolitan University

Bachelor's degree, Business Management

2006 – 2010
